# Monika S.

#### **Full Stack Developer**

monika@myjobsemail.com 307-381-1885 CA, USA

## **PERSONAL SUMMARY**

Full Stack Developer with 3+ years of experience, currently working at Radiance Technologies as a Full Stack Java Developer. A meticulous and organized individual seeking a Mid-level position. Skilled at developing Java based applications, Java Script, Micro-Services, Spring Boot. Strong capability to manage complex projects.

# **SKILLS**

- Java
- Java Script
- HTML
- CSS
- React JS
- Agile/Scrum

- Data Structure
- Servlets
- jQuery
- Jasmine
- ReactJS
- Angular JS

- .NET
- Angular JS
- MySQL/ MongoDB
- Hibernate
- Node JS
- Spring

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

# **RADIANCE TECHNOLOGIES | Remote (Contract)**

December 2021 - Till Date

# **Full Stack Developer**

- Developed a web application to analyze and process data for different clients.
- Ensure application security and ability to interact with multiple APIs and databases.
- Designed and created a knowledge management platform on a knowledge graph, utilizing a range of technologies, including Node.js, Typescript and React.
- Developed and implemented a standalone data extraction "agent" and main-application features for a financial product.
- Work closely with the app development team including project and product manager, developers and QA to determine problems, testing methods and best practices.

#### PRAVEL SOLUTIONS | Hyderabad, India

January 2019 – November 2020

#### **Software Engineer - I**

- Developed a brand-new administration panel for purchasing agent business, which increased customer service by 90% and improved the efficiency of operating by over 25%.
- Used Spring MVC and Dependency Injection for handling presentation and business logic.
- Extensively used JSON to parse the data from server side to satisfy the business requirement.
- Also used an automated deployment tool using Kubernetes to deploy quickly and predictably.
- Increased customer satisfaction to 85% by creating databases utilizing PHP5 and MySQL that streamlined trucking operations from creating, assigning and tracking truckload.
- Developed e-commerce website and web application, encompassing design, coding, testing, and maintenance.

## **EDUCATIONAL**

MASTER OF SCIENCE | Cleveland State University, USA Information System

January 2021 - May 2022

BACHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY | JNTUH, India Electronics & Communication Engineering

August 2015 - May 2019

References available upon request